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STATE OF FLORIDA

April 18,2005

F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 050272-WU

Dear Mr. Deterding:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No. 427-W to
add territory in Marion County, by Windstream Utilities Company, which was filed in this office on
April 14, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be
advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Bureau of Records

I:\Records\acklet-no-app.doc

I DOCUMENT NoO. |

1271605
:

| P

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD e TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

|
|



CCA Official Filing
**7125/2005 9:38 AM**

Matilda St aders

**Matilda Sanders***

**1

07L7- P

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Janice Banka

Monday, July 25, 2005 9:36 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

7/25/2005 9:35:00 AM
050272-WU
2005/0502720r jar.doc

ol s Aok

Order Acknowledging Amendment of Certificate No. 427-W in Marion County, with attachments.

Number of pages in order - 5.

Thanks "J"

Janice R. Banka
Deputy Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Economic Regulation Section

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

850-413-6210 (voice)

850-413-6211 (fax)

jbanka@psc.state.fl.us
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Raquel Tully

From: Patti Daniel

Sent:  Tuesday, April 19, 2005 12:34 PM
To: Raquel Tully

Subject: RE:

I have no idea. Was it filed with the application for amendment? If so, | guess its the filing fee.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2005 11:43 AM
To: Patti Daniel

Subject:

Please let me know if the $100.00 ck is for a filing fee or an extension to Raf.

thanks

4/19/2005




